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O'Donnell, Shanna

From: Megan Wade <mwade@sextoncolaw.com>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:34 PM
To: Rules Committee; McDonald, Andrew
Cc: Cecil Thomas; Del Ciampo, Joseph
Subject: Withdrawal of Proposal to The Rules Committee of the Superior Court
Attachments: Rule 8.4g Letter 9_11_20.pdf

Good Afternoon – 
 
Attached please find my signed letter officially withdrawing my proposal to adopt ABA Rule of Professional Conduct 8.4 
(g) and in support of this Committee’s consideration of the new proposal of the Connecticut Bar Association to adopt 
Connecticut Rule of Professional Conduct 8.4 (7). 
 
Sincerely, 
Megan 
 
Megan L. Wade  
Associate 
Sexton & Company, LLC 
363 Main Street, Third Floor 
Hartford, CT 06106 
(860) 325-0073 / (860) 838-6801(f) 
www.sextoncolaw.com 
  

 
This communication, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee. It may contain
confidential and privileged information, and its copying, distribution and/or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you
are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this
communication, including all attachments and all backup copies. Although this email and any attachments are 
believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received
and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. Sexton & Company, LLC does 
not accept responsibility for any loss or damage arising in any way from the use of this communication, including
attachments. Thank you. 
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September 11, 2020 
 
Rules Committee of the Superior Court 
P.O. Box 150474 
Hartford, CT 06115-0474 
RulesCommittee@jud.ct.gov 
  
Re: Meeting of Rules Committee of the Superior Court on September 14, 2020; Agenda 
Item # 14 – Proposal to Adopt the ABA Rule of Professional Conduct 8.4 (g) 
 
Dear Chairperson Justice McDonald and respected members of the Rules Committee of 
the Superior Court – 
 
I write in advance of this Committee’s meeting on September 14, 2020, to officially 
withdraw my proposal to adopt the ABA Rule of Professional Conduct 8.4 (g). I previously 
proposed this rule change at this Committee’s meeting on June 5, 2020. 
 
Following the June 5, 2020 meeting and on the advice of this Committee, I reached out 
to leadership within the Connecticut Bar Association to obtain support for a change to the 
Rules of Professional Conduct to help protect against discrimination, harassment, and 
sexual harassment, all of which are problematic within this state’s Bar. The CBA was 
gracious enough to put together a working group to study ABA Rule 8.4 (g). Over the past 
several months, I have had the immense privilege of working alongside my fellow 
esteemed members of the working group to draft proposed Connecticut Rule of 
Professional Conduct 8.4 (7). On September 10, 2020, the CBA House of Delegates 
voted in favor of this proposed Rule, and accordingly, has taken an official position in 
support.  
 
I strongly believe that the proposed Rule drafted deliberately by this working group 
addresses potential concerns expressed about ABA Rule 8.4 (g).  
 
Although listed on the agenda as Item 14 to be considered by this Committee on Monday, 
September 14, 2020, in light of the withdrawal of my original proposal, I respectfully 
request that this Committee, instead, consider proposed Connecticut Rule of Professional 
Conduct 8.4 (7), sent to this Committee by Attorney Cecil Thomas, President-elect of the 
CBA. 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 

 
Megan L. Wade, Esq. 




